
OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF 


Chad Chronister, Sheriff 

Donna Lusczynski, Chief Deputy 


Hillsborough County, Florida 

April 2, 2019 

RE: Bid 7-19, Night Vision Monoculars 

To Whom It May Concern, 

A review ofBid 7-19, Night Vision Monoculars identified a conflict with CFR Title 2 
Procurement Standards §200.319, paragraph a.6. regarding use ofbrand names. Based on the 
Federal Grant funding identified for the purchase of this equipment, this letter serves as 
notification that Bid 7-19 is cancelled effective immediately and the award has been 
rescinded. 

If you have any further questions, please direct them to our Buyer, Colleen Hensley, at 
chensley@hcso.tampa.fl.us or (813) 247-8068. 

Sincerely, 

Christina R. Porter, CPA 
Chief Financial Officer 
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